
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 

 
 
 
 

 
Date:  

 
Email:  

Dear, 

I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 240627. 

 
You requested the following information, 

 
Under the Freedom of Information Act, for the tax years 2014/15 to 
2022/23 inclusive, please would you please fully disclose the following details, breaking the figures 
by year: 

 
1. How much revenue has been received by your organisation for services rendered to film 

and television productions? This could include location rental, permits and all other 
services related to film productions using your personnel or resources. 

- No revenue has been received by our organisation for service rendered to film and 
television productions. 

2. Please outline the type of work or service rendered, in each case and disclose the revenue 
received for each type of service. 
- N/A 
- Nothing 

3. How much has your organisation spent on facilitating such arrangements between 2014/15 to 
2022/23, inclusive, broken down by year? 
- N/A 
- Nothing 

 
 

 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 

 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 



Yours sincerely 
 

Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 


